
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

PROCEDURAL MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Administration Staff 
 
FROM:           Antonella Addeo, A/Supervisor Court Operations  
 
 The Honourable Mr. Justice Kaufman & The Honourable Mr.             
                                 Justice Edwards        
 
CC:     David Medeiros – Manager of Court Operations 
              Local Management Team, York Region  
  
DATE:     March 18th, 2020  
  
RE:  Scheduling Hearing for Family Law Rule 39: First Appearances & 

Mandatory Information Sessions (MIP’s) during COVID-19 Hearing 
Suspension  

  

 Family Law Rule 39: First Appearances 
 

When accepting an Application for issuance under the Family Law Act and a First 
Appearance is required, the First Appearance Court Hearing shall be scheduled for July 
21st, 2020 and onwards.  
 
 
 Mandatory Information Sessions (MIP’s) 
  
When issuing an Application or a Motion to Change which requires the scheduling of the 
Mandatory Information Sessions (MIP’s), a date will not be scheduled.  Clients are to be 
provided with the “How to Schedule Your Mandatory Information Session. 
 

How to Schedule 

Your Mandatory Information Session COVID19.doc
 

inistry of the Attorney 
General 
 
Court Services Division  
50 Eagle Street West 
Newmarket ON L3Y 6B1 
Tel.:  905 853 4809 
Fax:  905 853 4864 

 

 
 
 

Ministère du Procureur general 
 
Administration des tribunaux  
1ier étage, 50, rue Eagle ouest 
Newmarket ON L3Y 6B1 
Tel.:  905 853 4809 
Fax:  905 853 4864 

 


